Lamont, Jennifer

From: Lamont, Jennifer

Sent: 28 February 2013 10:55

To: 'Fleming, David'

Subject: RE: Re-print of Hyponatraemia Wallchart

David, there is potentially another change, | will let you know as soon as | can.
Apologies for this,

Jennifer

Sent: 15 February 2013 14:56
To: Lamont, Jennifer
Subject: RE: Re-print of Hyponatraemia Wallchart

Hi Jennifer,

[

" Please find attached PDF. Is this ok?

David Fleming _
Medical Photography & Illustration Dept

<4 Level A, Antrim Area Hospital. BT« | 2RL
= *
“B “david.fleming

rom: Lamont, Jennitc: |

Sent: 08 February 2013 °08:46
To: Fleming, David
Subject: RE: Re-print of Hyponatraemia Wallchart

vould have been early 2010.

(

]

From: Feming, Davic |

Sent: 07 February 2013 15:00
To: Lamont, Jennifer
Subject: RE: Re-print of Hyponatraemia Walichart

Jennifer,
I'll look this out shdrtly. Can you remind me when this was last amended?
Thanks

David Fleming

DHSSPS 342-019-001




Medical Photography & lllustration Dept
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From: Lamont, Jennier ||

Sent: 07 February 2013 13:35
To: Fleming, David
Subject: FW: Re-print of Hyponatraemia Wallchart

David, further to conversation below, | can advise that we require two minor amendments to the wallchart.

There are two instances where the phrase “plasma glucose” is used. This should be changed to delete the word
“plasma” and just refer to “glucose”.

First instance is in the left hand column under the heading “£12-hourly...”, second is in bottom row, under heading
“INTRA-OPERATIVE PATIENTS”.

I'd be grateful if you could send a proof of the chart after the amendments are made so we can confirm it’s fine from
is end.

Many thanks,

Jennifer

From: Fleming, David _
Sent: 25 January 2013 10:54

To: Lamont, Jennifer

Subject: RE: Re-print of Hyponatraemia Wallchart

Jennifer,
Yes, thanks for giving me advance notice.
Best wishes

( vid Fleming
Medical Photography & lllustration Dept

X

From: Lamont, Jenniter [

Sent: 25 January 2013 10:32
To: Fleming, David
Cc: Campbell, Karen (DHSSPS); Perkins, Roisin (DHSSPS)
Subject: Re-print of Hyponatraemia Wallchart

David, by way of introduction | work in Standards and Guidelines Quality Unit in the Department and have been asked
to organise another amendment and re-print of the hyponatraemia wallchart guidance. You will have dealt with my
colleague George Russell in the past.

DHSSPS 342-019-002



I don’t have the exact changes as yet, but wanted to make contact to check that you are still the person who can make
the changes and to make sure you will be able to carry out the work.

I'm happy to discuss further either by email or telephone or_

Regards,

Jennifer
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This email may contain proprietary and/or confidential information and is intended for
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